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Meeting Minutes
June 1, 2012

Background

A Pre-bid conference was held for district two bridges cleaning and painting in 
Christian Co. June 1, 2012

A. Pre-Bid Conference

The meeting was convened at 10:00 A.M (Eastern Time) by Tom Mathews of 
KYTC Central Office.    

Question and Answer

District two Christian Co. 

Q: Donnie Dursin of Atlas Painting asked “will you have third party inspection?”
A: Tom Mathews KYTC stated, “No we will have our own QA inspector.”  

Q: Emanuel Gialousis of G-force contracting asked “Are we going to be doing 
TSB monitoring on these structures?”  
A: Tom Mathews KYTC stated, “Yes”

Q: Emanuel Gialousis of G-force contracting asked “does it read TSB will be 
done during abrasive blast operations?”
A: Tom Mathews KYTC stated, “Yes and throughout all cleaning and painting 
operation.” See field review questions and answers.

Q: Emanuel Gialousis of G-force contracting stated, “I was told we will need to 
run TSB 24 hours a day.”
A: Tom Mathews stated “I will ask that question and post the answer with the 
minutes from this meeting.”  See field review questions and answers.

Q: Emanuel Gialousis of G-force contracting ask, “For the 14 consecutive days 
concerning liquidated damages will there be allotted weather days?”
A: Tom Mathews of KYTC stated, “I will speak with the procurement people to 
get an answer.” Inclement weather days will be exempt from the liquidate 
damages as determined by the engineer.  Also see addendum for extra allotted
days.



Q: Stelianos Fangopouls of Nika Contracting ask, “What is the completion date?”
A: Tom Mathews KYTC stated, “November 15, 2012

Q: Emanuel Gialousis of G-force contracting ask, “Will the square footage be 
posted?”
A: Tom Mathews of KYTC stated, “Yes it will be listed under project related 
information also we have PDF of all existing plans.” “For bridge FE02 024 0508 
B00080N KY 508 over South Fork little river there are no existing plans for this 
bridge I will point it out in the field and allow time for you to measure this bridge.”

Meeting was adjourned at approximately 9:30 AM CDT 10:30 AM. EDT

Minutes submitted by: Christopher Goff

Approved by:  Tom Mathews 



CALL #403 NUMBER #122954

DISTRICT NO. 2
BRIDGE CLEANING AND PAINTING

CHRISTIAN COUNTY
06-01-2012 Pre-Bid Field Review Questions

   
Q.  Will existing structure plans be made available to the contractor?

A. Yes, the existing structure plans will be posted under the “project related 
information” link on the Cabinet’s Construction Procurement web site.
No existing plans are available for the FE02 024 0508 B00080N Structure

Q.  Does joint material in the curb and plinth on the FE02 024 0117 B00034N and the  
 FE02 024 0117 B00035N structures get resealed as in the bridge deck?

A. Yes, the joint material in the curb and plinth shall be resealed as in the bridge  
deck.  All cost associated with this will be incidental to joint sealing.

Q.  Will any guardrail be clean and painted on any of the structures having guardrail?

A.  The guardrail on the FE02 0189 B00064N structure shall be cleaned and painted.
 The guardrail posts only on the south side of the FE02 024 0508 B00080N  
 structure shall be cleaned and painted.

Q.   Will there be any time of day restrictions for the lane closures?

A.   There will be no time restrictions for the lane closures.

Q.  Where will the waste storage area be permitted?

A.  The waste storage area will be located at the KYTC Christian County 
 Maintenance Barn.  Access will be coordinated by the Resident Engineer.

Q.  Will 24 hour monitoring be required for the EPA ambient air monitoring for toxic
 Metals (TSP-Lead)?

A. Yes 24 monitoring will be required from the 3 day background throughout the
entire cleaning and painting operations until all containment is remove and 
cleaned.

  
 Q.  How many TSP air monitoring pumps will be required for each structure?

 A.  Two pumps for the FE02 024 0107 B00117N Structure and one pump will be 
 required at each of the other five structures.  The location of the pumps will
 be determined by the engineer.
 

 



 Please check back with our web site for any new addendums, bulletins, Information, 
 Etc. related to this proposal.
 http://www.transportation.ky.gov/Construction-Procurement


















